






Josh Bruening Supervisor
6-24-2024

405-552-7882josh.bruening@dvn.com

06/25/2024

2RF-147

Victoria Venegas
Environmental Specialist

x
x





1

Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 1:23 PM
To: Bruening, Josh; Doug Schrantz
Subject: 2RF-147 - Potato Basin Water Treatment Recycling Facility & Containment Facility ID 

[fSL2012636214]
Attachments: C-147 2RF-147 - Potato Basin Recyling Facility ID [fSL2012636214] 06.25.2024.pdf

2RF-147 - Potato Basin Water Treatment Recycling Facility & Containment Facility ID [fSL2012636214] 
 
Good morning Mr. Bruening, 
NMOCD has reviewed the recycling containment permit modification and related documents, submitted by [6137] 
DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION COMPANY, LP on 10/11/2023, for 2RF-147 - Potato Basin Water Treatment 
Recycling Facility & Containment Facility ID [fSL2012636214]. [6137] DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION COMPANY, LP 
requested a permit modification to allow 2RF-107 - HAYHURST SECTIONS 9 AND 10 RECYCLING FACILITY -
FACILITY ID [FMLB1702342252] to be used to deliver fluids to wells not owned or operated by [6137] DEVON 
ENERGY PRODUCTION COMPANY, LP. The requested permit modification is approved with the following conditions 
of approval: 
 

•    [6137] DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION COMPANY, LP will operate 2RF-147 - Potato Basin Water Treatment 
Recycling Facility & Containment Facility ID [fSL2012636214] as originally permitted. 

•    [6137] DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION COMPANY, LP will comply with all conditions previously approved for 
the 2RF-147 - Potato Basin Water Treatment Recycling Facility & Containment Facility ID [fSL2012636214] 
permit. 

•    No changes to the operations procedures, maintenance, monitoring procedures, or closure procedures will 
be made aside from the requested modification.  

•    The closure cost estimated provided in the modification request in the amount of $905,095.00 meets the 
requirements of NMAC 19.15.34.14 CLOSURE AND SITE RECLAMATION REQUIREMENTS FOR RECYCLING 
CONTAINMENTS.  

•    The financial assurance should be mailed to: 
 

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
Administration & Compliance Bureau 
Attn: Bond Administrator 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive | Santa Fe, NM 87505.  

 
 
Please let me know if you have any additional questions. 
Regards, 
 
 
Victoria Venegas ● Environmental Specialist  
Environmental Bureau  
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division  
506 W. Texas Ave. Artesia, NM 88210 
(575) 909-0269 | Victoria.Venegas@emnrd.nm.gov   
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ 
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District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  356922

CONDITIONS
Operator:

DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION COMPANY, LP
333 West Sheridan Ave.
Oklahoma City, OK 73102

OGRID:

6137
Action Number:

356922
Action Type:

[C­147] Water Recycle Long (C­147L)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date

vvenegas [6137] DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION COMPANY, LP requested a permit modification to allow 2RF­107 ­ HAYHURST SECTIONS 9 AND 10 RECYCLING
FACILITY ­ FACILITY ID [FMLB1702342252] to be used to deliver fluids to wells not owned or operated by [6137] DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION COMPANY,
LP. The requested permit modification is approved with conditions of approval.

6/25/2024


